
 
From: Helma <________________  
Sent: Thursday, 27 June 2019 11:22 AM 
To: Local Government Division (DPaC) <lgd@dpac.tas.gov.au> 
Subject: Cemeteries 

 

Everything seems to be covered very well. I just think it might be helpful,  if at 
cemeteries a sign could help with how to contact the cemeteries manager.  
  

H.Stevenson 

_______________ 

________________ 

____________ 

 
 
 
From: Helma ______________________  
Sent: Friday, 28 June 2019 10:12 AM 
To: ________________________________ 
Subject: Re: Cemeteries 

 

I wonder also, if something could be done about the cost of a burial ? Can any 
cemetery manager set a price ? The Anglican Bishop of Tasmania has already set a 
sum of $25.000 for a burial which normal people would not be able to pay and 
would make the cemetery defunct.  I was also wondering how many managers 
are needed for  cemetery's one for each,  or as the Bishop now advertised a 
position vacant  for one Cemetery Manager, which would mean this manager 
would have to look after all Anglican Cemetery's in Tasmania ? Would it not be 
better for the Government to create a new Cemetery and burial, cremation 
Authority or Department which includes Health and look after all cemetery's 
and  this matters ? The confusion would be less and people would know that they 
and their loved ones are being looked after more clearly, streamlined  and under 
one roof  since we all get buried or cremated one day ? One could work together 
with extra Tax and or Rates and councils with their volunteers ? The population is 
rising as well and changes, are necessary because of the way Churches and 
Cemetery's were suddenly sold into private hands.  
Best wishes and kind regards 

Helma 

 


